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LOK*?- STOKES. OHIO. CHAIRMAN
RICHARDSON PREYER. N.C.
WALTER E. FAUNTFJY, D.C.
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1-336 (Rev. 4-28-78)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

, Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT
of the

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

YOUR FILE NO.
FBI FILE NO. 62-117290
LATENT CASE NO. B-63^-62

July.1^, 1978

T0: Mr. G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director.
Select Committee on Assassinations
U. S. House of Representatives 
3331 House Office Building 
Annex 2
Washington, D. C. 20515

re- REQUEST BY HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
ASSASSINATIONS
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 
FOR LATENT PRINT COMPARISONS

Letter July 13, 1978, and specimens delivered to 
reference: Latent Fingerprint Section on July 13, 1978
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: Addressee 
specimens: Two cards bearing five transparent lifts

Five photographs of enlarged inked finger­
prints

This report supplements and confirms the 
information personally furnished to Mr. Kenneth 
Klein on July 13, 1978.

The specimens were examined and four latent 
fingerprints of value for identification purposes 
are present on three of the transparent lifts.

The latent fingerprint, which is present 
on the lift on the card bearing the notation "off 
back of 39E2," and the inked fingerprint appearing 
in the two photographs designated A-l and A-2 in 
the Latent Fingerprint Section were made by one 
and the same individual.

(Continued on next page)

THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

FBI/DOJ
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Mr. G. Robert Blakey July 1^, 1978

The two latent fingerprints, which are
present on one lift, on the card bearing the notation 
"B - from inside outer edge of safe door," and the 
inked fingerprints appearing in the two photographs 
designated B and C in the Latent Fingerprint 
Section were made by one and the same individual.

The remaining latent fingerprint is not
identical with the inked fingerprints appearing in 
the five submitted photographs.

The specimens are being retained in the
Latent Fingerprint Section until called for by a 
representative of your office.

Page 2
LC #B-631+62
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OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

i- V

Approved ' Date

Fenton

Hess

Gay

Klein

Wolf
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t LOUIS STOKES. OHIO. CHAIRMAN
SAMUEL L. DEVINE, OHIO 
STEWART B. MCKINNEY. CONN. 
CHARLES THONE. NEBR.
HAROLD S. SAWYER. MtCH.

RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C.
WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C.
YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF. 
CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN. 
HAROLD E. FORD, TENN, 
FLOYD J. FITHIAN. IND. 
ROBERT W. EDGAR. PA.

(202) 225-4624

Select Committee on ^sfa^inattong 
®.§>. Mousse of &epre£fentatibes

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING. ANNEX 2 

Washington, D.C. 20515

July 13, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

Attn: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2112

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

This is to request that the Federal Bureau of Investi­
gation provide the Select Committee with a qualified finger­
print expert to examine certain lifted and known fingerprints 
and to render an opinion as to whether they are the finger­
prints of the same person.

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter

Sincerely,

G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director

GRB:gcd

cc: Danny Coulson
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OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

Approved Date

Fenton _______

Hass ' ■

Gay

Klein ______

Wolf _________

Cor nwe 11 _________ 
(Blakey? _^^___zr '

DRAFTED BY:
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN

RICHARDSON PKEYER, H.C.
WALTER E. FAUNTROY, D.C.
YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF.
CHRISTOPHER J. DODD, CONN.
HAROLD E. FORD, TENN.
FLOYD J. FITHIAN, IND.
ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA.

SAMUEL L. DEVINE, OHIO 
STEWART B. MCKINNEY, CONN. 
CHARLES THONE, NEBR. 
HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH.

(202) 223-4624

Select Committee on Paginations 
®.S>. Souse of &epre£entatibe£f

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING. ANNEX 2

Washington, D.C. 20515

June 27, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530

Attn: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
: Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

This is to request that the fingerprint cards prepared 
in connection with the FBI security background check on the 
following staff people be returned, temporarily, to the 
Committee:

Andy Purdy 
Mark Flanagan 
Mitch Mars 
Dan Hardway 
Eddie Lopez 
Lance Svendsen 
Oliver Champion 
Bill Cross 
Bob Morrison 
Betty Lou Sisson

LS:dm

cc: Danny Coulson

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

Approved Date

Fenton _ ______

Hess ________

Gay

Klein ________

Wolf

Cornwell 
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LOUIS STOKES. OHIO. CHAIRMAN
RICHARDSON PREYER, N.C.
WALTER E. FAUNTROY. D.C.
YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF. 
CHRISTOPHER J. DODD. CONN.
HAROLD E. FORD, TENN.
FLOYD J. FITHIAN. IND.
ROBERT W. EDGAR. PA.

SAMUEL L. DEVINE. OHIO 
STEWART B. MCKINNEY, CONN. 
CHARLES THONE. NEBR.
HAROLD S. SAWYER. MICH.

(202) 225>4624

Select Committee on toaSSinationS 
®.§>. ^outfe ot &epre£fentatifae£i

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515

June 29, 1978

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Attn: Mr. Robert L. Keuch
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2113

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

This is to request that the fingerprint cards prepared in
connection with the FBI security 
lowing staff people be returned, 
mittee:

Joseph Basteri-^^4 
JU^uj ypy^ d/^i/ William Brown q/?/2$

RobertcBuras 1/3/37
^A/^ 7A/ .1 ud ith^Bur ford ^ y/^^

-^^^^ISZZZMartinRaly 1///^ 
"~ —— -- ---- -L Clarence Day
JW ^z- /-^^^Sj y 77 I.awren cp^Dp Isa X/^/Z3 
^j/^d^/^/la., P^ Ri 1 een^Di neon ^/^/^P 
■^^^^^A^i—Jlariorie^agle. /PJ^/^3

-^ ^ /^J ^^ Jnhn^Hnrnhpn^ i/XS/Vd

background check on the fol- 
temporarily, to the Com-

E. M. Hutton *9 ^ Zy^ t^^j^ T^Ay l//^ ___ j
RalphCLocke *
Vivian^McPherson ^/^/^^/^of-fo 7 K j t/^7 ~~j
F loy d^-Ree ve s 7/-? s7^
Gina-Resnick V/^S'3
Mar 1 in Ris inger/^ /// 5J>r^ ^par^l. &
Harold^Rose V/SP/lf
ElizabethHSelleck
Ann^Strickland y/-ZZ
Ann^Taylor t^ /y^Z^ 5^>v- ^~^^>, <79Z.
JosephTThomas
William^Triplett y/^ ^De/^g ^^ ^
Robert^Walker ^/</£^^--
RichardvWrase

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

LS:dm

cc: Danny Coulson

Since

LOUIS STOKES 
Chairman
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

' WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

OFFICIAL BUSINESS
PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE. *300

POSTAGE AND FEES PAID 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

JUS-432
1

Mr. G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
Select Committee on Assassinations
U. S. House of Representatives 
3331 House Office Building ' 
Annex 2 . ,
Washington, D. b. 20515



July 5, 1978

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF 
FINGERPRINT CARDS

I, Al ^vn U CitotA , hereby acknowledge receipt
from the FBI of twenty-three (23) Applicant Fingerprint Cards 
(Form FD-258) concerning the following persons:

Name Date of Birth - Place Birth

1. Basteri, Joseph John 10-24-22 U.S.A.
2. Brown, William 9-8-28 New York, New York
3. Burford, Judith Renee 9-24-55 Memphis, Tennessee
4. Daly, Martin James 7-1-29 New York, New York
5. Day, Clarence Joseph 1-8-31 Alexandria, Virginia
6. Eagle, Marjorie Ann ' 10-2-23 Phoenixville, Pennsylvania
7.' Gonzales, Albert 4-22-23 New York, New York
8. Grimes, Mary Susan 11-4-49 Washington, D. C.
9. Hornbeck, John William 1-23-40 Pennsylvania

10. Hutton, Elbert McKinley 9-25-20 Hampton, Virginia
11. Locke, Ralph Christopher 2-10-53 Boston, Massachusetts
12. Lopez, Edwin Juan 5-3-55 New York
13. McPherson, Vivian Leigh 2-4-43 • Norfolk, Virginia
14. Reeves, Floyd Leroy 7-25-43 Tampa, Florida '
15. Resnick, Gina Irene 4-3-53 New Jersey
16. Risinger, Marlin III 12-8-54 Louisiana
17. Rose, Harold A. 9-28-28 Baltimore, Maryland
18. Strickland, Ann Lyon 8-4-46 Rocky Mount, N. Carolina
19. Taylor, Ann Furnald 12-19-49 San Diego, California
20. Thomas, Joseph Aloysious 10-13-31 Maryland
21. Triplett, William Karrol 8-8-40 Delano, California
22. Walker, Robert James 9-1-23 Atlanta, Georgia-
23. Wrase, Richard Charles 6-19-28 New York, New York



July 5, 1978

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF 
FINGERPRINT CARDS ■

I, t^J Ahsxvn U’QjtoS^ , hereby acknowledge receipt
from the FBI of twenty-three (23) Applicant Fingerprint Cards
(Form FD-258) concerning the following persons:

• Name . Date of Birth - Place °f Birth

1. Basteri, Joseph John 10-24-22 U.S.A.
2. Brown, William 9-8-28 . New York, New York
3. Burford, Judith Renee 9-24-55 ■ ■ Memphis, Tennessee
4. Daly, Martin James 7-1-29 New York, New York
5. Day, Clarence Joseph 1-8-31 . Alexandria, Virginia
6. Eagle, Marjorie Ann ' 10-2-23 Phoenixville, Pennsylvania
7. ' Gonzales, Albert 4-22-23 New York, New York
8. Grimes, Mary Susan 11-4-49 Washington, D. C.
9. Hornbeck, John William 1-23-40 " Pennsylvania

10. Hutton, Elbert McKinley 9-25-20 Hampton, Virginia
11. Locke, Ralph Christopher 2-10-53 ■ Boston, Massachusetts
12. Lopez, Edwin Juan 5-3-55 New York
13. McPherson, Vivian Leigh 2-4-43 • Norfolk, Virginia ■
14. Reeves, Floyd Leroy 7-25-43 Tampa, Florida
15. Resnick, Gina Irene 4-3-53 New Jersey
16. Risinger, Marlin III 12-8-54 - Louisiana
17. Rose, Harold A. 9-28-28 Baltimore, Maryland
18. Strickland, Ann Lyon 8-4-46 Rocky Mount, N. Carolina
19. Taylor, Ann Furnald 12-19-49 San Diego, California
20. Thomas, Joseph Aloysious 10-13-31 Maryland
2L Triplett, William Karrol 8-8-40 Delano, California
22. Walker, Robert James 9-1-23 Atlanta, Georgia-
23. Wrase, Richard Charles 6-19-28 New York, New York



June 28, 1978

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF 
FINGERPRINT CARDS

, hereby acknowledge 

receipt from the^^l eight^OAj^licant Fingerprint Cards 

(Form FD-258) concerning the following persons:

Date of
Birth.  -

Place of
Birth

1. Champion, Oliver John 6-12-55 Jersey City, N. J.

2. Cross, William Horace 8-22-32 Washington, D. C.

3. Flanagan, Thomas Mark 8-25-54 Pittsburgh, Pa.

4. Hardway, Danny Lynn 2-15-54 Webster Springs, W. Va.

5. Mars, Mitchell Allen 9-13-52 Chicago, Illinois

6. Morrison, Robert Crittendon 7-7-33 Glasgow, Kentucky

7. Purdy, Donald Alexander, Jr. 4-5-51 Philadelphia, Pa.

8. Svendsen, Lance William 9-8-52 Great Lakes, Illinois

Title

Signed
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Martin J a was

USHOROOOZ A 
UR HOI'S! OF rtZO 
WASH. DC
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a " DAY, Clarence Joseph ■ " j J

. 4 ■ USH0R0D02 4
' - At - . Buck ' US HOUSC OF OSP

WASH . DC 4 4
4729 10th Street N.E. 1-8-31
Washington, D.C. 20017 U.S. Citizen M B 72^* 210 brw.blk Alexandia,VA

RA 13 319 394
' „ c .229 26 8374U.S. House of Representaive

\ Select Committee on .
Assassinatiohs I i/’,i 1
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EA^LE, Marjorie 'Ann

USHOROnilZ 4 
us house of urn 
UI ASH. Of

301 N. Beauregard St. #919
Alexandria, Virginia 22312 e American F C 5'1/2"

10/2/23
112 blue Brown Phoenixvi1’ 

PA

Select Committee on
Assassinations i

U.S. House of Representatives
578-32-6132
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Gonzales

143 N.Magnolia St.
^earl River, N.Y. 10965 USA

Select Committee on
AssassinationsAnnex z

Albert -
' USMR000Z A

US HOUSE OF REP
L WASH. DC

4- 22-23
MW 6" 4" 250 Brn Gr N. Y. ,..N.

t H o o 'J ooo io 
o 1'5 R OOO

082 14 2877
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1 J USHOlUHiOZ U
’v!'^ : • ' ~ * US HOUSE OF UEP
'53/ 2^ WASH. DC

!IMS ^^€ t^ ^2S^^^
secW^w^ritfibM ^

Bn. U«M>C.
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^Le. Como on Aso in Inailous 
none Aims Fr, JO llnye or Reps 
WohilRXiTi, Ri'.

tel?, n-mr. on Assassinations 
I’S 4o"S- of Repreoenuatiwsnr 
Washington, D. C. • p •

)M WILLIAM ' I 
USHOROdOZ \ 

US HOUSE OF IP
WASH. DC l-2j-40

US M C 70" 160 Ble. B.lnd Pa.

194-30-5931 i X

4
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4500 S. Four Mile Run Dr.^ijg 
Arlington,. VA 22204

|||^j^

: Select Com on Assassinations
Washington, DC 20515 ;

HUTTON ELBERT McKINLEY ,f.
USHORGOOZ A

US HOUSE OF REP
UASH. DC 3

9-25-20
USA M w 6'3" 260 Bl Br HamPton^ VA

i /7 T

226-10-4799
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815 Massachusetts Ave. NE
Washington, D.C. 20002 U.S.

Select Committee on Assassinations, 
Washington, D.C. 20515 • . :

security clearance for sensitive 
position

017-36-1972

^4 J .pkt­
' usHOwmnv \

US HOUSE OF KEP
j WASH . DC

2M W 5'8" 150 bl br

KU

Boston. Mass
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McPherson,

4201 S/31st Street

Arlington. Va. 22206 U.S.

U.S. House of Representatives , i
Wash. D.C. 2 2

Leigh

USHORJOUZ \ 
US HOUSE OF REP 
WASH. DC

F Ca 5’5" 125 bln br Norfolk,ka

240-66-7674
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REEVES, FWDl ^;^I^

3540 N. 'Carpcreek Pkwy.,S.W,#C-7
Atlanta, Georgia 30331 J

U.S.

U.S. HOUSE OF REP.
SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINA­
TIONS, Washington, D.C. 20515

USHOROOOZ A
US HOUSE OF REP 
WASH. DC

7 25143

MB 6* 195 BR. BLK. Tampa, Fla.

EC

254-66-1801
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■ USHO:W(W \
US HOUSE OF REP 
WASH. DC .

g X ‘ ■S.^X
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USHJ'Ah A
US HOUSE OF REP

: WASH. DC

? Al id t ' iM y :^ ? -^' ■ JAH'^

House Select Committee 
on Assassinations 1
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227-76-3525

■• STRICKLAND

iirfax Street , ' •
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

Select Committee on :
Assassinations •

ANN LYON
usiiotnonz a 

US HOUSE OF REP 
WASH. DC

: 8 4 46

F W 5'9" 125 Br Br Rocky Mt.,N.C

a - 7

MW 88326 Docld:32269709 Page 65



b : ’* n 
i W * , 
hv.NT uv sa

NW 88326 Docld:32269709 Page 66



m^jlor

2506 Lakevale Dr 
Vienna, Virginia US

U.S.House of ReprcsAdtives
h.o.b. - Annex fz ■ •

Employment 036-34-9187

Ann ■ Furnaid
usuoidcnz

i us HCUXL or <r I
1 WASH. DC 12-19-49

F LwL 5'4"127 BL ! BKiSan Diego

0
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^w<
USHtROOOZ A 

US HOUSE OF RtP 
WASH. DC r w

^f ^ 6' /^^2l gM^l^i o

5/W ^W7^* ^
^5$^$^47f^$
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7 • USHOSOOOZ A
*7^>zW U /4W^^' , US HOUSE OF OEP

ZZ Z WASH, DC J A. •' A-J

M^vsc S^«F A’^/hAe
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CROSS fill H GRACE

190o L’envood Avenue
Oxon Rill, Maryland ?00?l

Yes

Select Commit Lee on
Assassinations
3rd Floor Annex ? :

tiSHocmiz .i 
us noust of drp 
WASH. SC 8 / ? ? G 3

M W 5’10'' 185'JruHru Wash DC

J??-W- f3?7
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AUG 101977

IDENT. DIV. 58
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fitter ^mft-itHxj. r*j ^jHo.M^i*'

USH0R0C0Z 4
US HOUSE OF REP 
WASH. DC ,
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Mitehell Ulen

*"" 1330 35th Street 
Washington, D.C.

USHORDOnZ 1 1 e
US HOUSE of rep 
WASH. DC , .

United States g 1 ci/jfofgzMl^^

Washington, D.C, 20>5 i 1 / w
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MORRISON

1010 N. Calvert Street #101 ■
Arlington, Virginia 22201 . •

Select Goittittee on Assassinations
U. S. House of Representatives ■ r ;
Washington, D. C. 20515

403-36-7980
CLR^PAWCE.

Robert Crittenden » ;‘

USHORULUJZ I
US HOUSE Of CEP
WASH. DC 7 ? ,

M CA 6’1” 195 Bl BLD Glasgow, KY
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USHOROODZ A
US HOUSE OF REP
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<2 2 So. r«i*W
.... . /WrttWia^ /H . 2131'f ^

^Kfrf, l<t^|

b IlSbPPilb '1
US HOUSE OF REP 
WASH. DC

F^ b

aib?3>O?
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3®Mi

USHOROMZ A 
us House of ci p 
WASH. PC

6 12 55
224 N. it : i

H. S, Cn«i, On Assassinations 
nr \ ■

086-46-9506
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F1 anagan ,.• . Thoaas Mar ' 5|
USHOROCL'Z A.

* , " . US HOUSC OF REP
. ’ WASH. DC o „

8901 Miles Street - 8 25 54

Silver Spring, Maryland U.S. M W 5-8 150 Br Br Pittsburgh,Pa

House Assassinations 1
Committee H - s ; ,
House Annex #2 «

214-60-6734
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PERSONAL 
IDENTIFICATION

LAST NAME FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME SEX RACE

HT4WW W: T .
FINGERPRINTS SUBMITTED BY SIGNATURE OF PERSON FINGERPRINTED

HAIR EY E!

RESIDENCE OF PERSON FINGERPRINTED

FINGERPRINTED BY DATE OF BIRTl

Person to be Notified in Case of Emergency

NAME __ __ _ __ _ -__________ ____________________ ■________ ________

ADDRESS______________________________ ________—___________ ___

See Reverse Side for Further Instructions

DATE FINGERPRINTED LEAVE THIS SPACE BLANK

CLASS.
PLACE OF BIRTH

CITIZENSHIP

SCARS AND MARKS

1. RIGHT THUMB 2. RIGHT INDEX 3. RIGHT MIDDLE 4. RIGHT RING 8. RIGHT LITTLE

6. LEFT THUMB 7. LEFT INDEX 8. LEFT MIDDLE 9. LEFT RING 10. LEFT LITTLE

LEFT FOUR FINGERS TAKEN SIMULTANEOUSLY ■LEFT THUMB RIGHT THUME RIGHT FOUR FINGERS TAKEN SIMULTANEOUSLY
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’rWM WvAV Qf i^T ivAhW 
^MU^ M^Lh -AAAv%\» ^ JVTt<E

WASHINGTON, D C. 20537

PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION
To h o„ v ifiable fingerprints:

1. Use printer’s ink.
2. Distribute ink evenly on inking slab.
3. Wash and dry fingers thoroughly.
4. Roll fingers from nail to nail, and avoid allowing fingers to slip.
5. Be sure impressions are recorded io correct order.
6, If an amputation or deformity makes it impossible to print a finger, make * notation to that effect in the individual finger 

Mock.
7. If s weal condition makes it impossible to obtain perfect impressions, submit the best that can be obtained with a
memo stapled to the card explaining the circumstances.

8. Examine the completed prints to see if they can be classified, bearing in mind the following:
Most fingerprints fall into the patterns shown below (other patterns occur infrequently and are not shown here):

FD-3S8 (REV. 7.27-65)

WHORL

LOOP

THE LINES BETWEEN CENTER OF 
LOOP AND DELTA MUST SHOW

ARCH

ARCHES HAVE NO DELTAS

CFO I (971 O - 438-875
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The item identified below has been withdrawn from this file:

File Designation _______________

Date y~//^

From ________ ______ __________________________

To
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KING or / KENNEDY,

I.

(Circle one) 
„ OUTSIDE CONTACT REPORT

. AJ, $A ^i^ L.k.M jay.^-?? time//:?o fa)

Identifying Informations; V .

NameTelePhone_________^

Address CEP) . ^^

Type of Contact: j-^Telephone 
___ Person

II. ■ ' Summary of C^t^J . ^3 . y ;

C^U<^a^. Gensc&vvv c^to . '

??^xtS SLakd^ .-^6^ v
■ J'^'T’Sj/^^4v dufa ovuOx. ^CX-O

Z^~L^^£ ir^Q^/Wr/Zy aV’^C 4/m '

UJt^M^^i ’tf &4^ h^7^ '
j^f^) jtlTj 7^^-e_ ^/^I^Ua^'

tooesz )
III. Recommended Follow-up (if any):

Signature: ^^f^^kj^ ^
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July 10, 1978

TO: G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
House Select Committee on Assassinations

FROM: Robert Morrison, Director of Security
William H. Cross, Assistan.t Director of Security

RE: The tampering with Kennedy Autopsy photos located
in Safe #102095 in the Reading Room of Room 3381 
of the Committee Offices.

About 4:05 P.M. Friday June 23, 1978, Mark Flanagan upon 
returning some autopsy material to the Security Room along with 
Lance Svendsen of the Security Staff upon opening safe #102095 
noted that several Kennedy autopsy photos were loose - on : top:of 
the Kennedy Autopsy photo books. The photos removed from the 
books were numbered 39E1, 39E2, 40E and 41E. This was two pages 
consisting of 4 photos. 39E1 and 39E2 along with the cellophane 
cover had been ripped from the book, and the cellophane enclosure 
was torn at binder holes. One photo, 39E2 was out of the cellophane 
enclosure and lying loose. A quick check by Flanagan and Svendsen 
revealed the photos were from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy 
Autopsy photos. An immediate check of all the photo books was 
begun to ascertain if any other photos were missing. This check 
by Flanagan and Svendsen showed no other photos to be missing 
or tampered with. Book Five, Part One had not been signed out 
since September of 1977 according to the check out log. 
Both Flanagan and Svendsen stated they would have noticed the 
photos when the safe was opened at 10 A.M. Friday June 23, 1978 
if they had been lying where they were when discovered. They 
both feel there was no way this could have been done accidently. 
Someone had to enter the safe, and do this. The safe was unlocked, 
but shut.

Approximately 5 P.M. Friday, June 23, 1978 at the request 
of Committee Investigator John Moriarty, three members of the 
Metropolitan Police Identification section responded to Room 
3381 for the purpose of attempting to get latent prints. Pvt. 
Pat McGinnis, Sgt Blake and Detective Pvt McGinnis was
able to lift 13 separate cards of latent prints from the interior 
of the safe, and from the Kennedy Autopsy photo book that was 
tampered with. These men left at approximately 8:35 PM Friday 
June 23, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty, William H. Cross 
or Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey were present at all times 
during the lifting of the prints. The lifted prints were turned 
over to Investigator John Moriarty, and remained in his possession.

The persons who were in this office alone on Friday June 
23, 1978 were Edwin Lopez, Dan Hardway and Mitch Mars of the 
Committee Staff, and Regis Blahut of the CIA.

On Monday June 26, 1978 the 13 cards of prints lifted by 
Pvt McGinnis were turned over to Director of Security Robert 
Morrison by Investigator John Moriarty and locked in safe #45471 
in Room 3381 of Committee Office.

On June 27, 1978, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to 
the FBI for certain Committee Staff member fingerprint cards.

NW 88326 Docld:32269709 Page 99



0

The first request for cards was filled, and received the latter 
part of the week of June 25, 1978. The second request was filled 
and received on July 5, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty had 
contacted a Pvt Colon Alford of the Metropolitan Police Ident­
ification section, and requested he try to make comparisons of 
known and latent prints. During the week of June 26, 1978 Pvt. 
Alford spent one hour in Committee spaces checking staff members 
prints against those lifted. On July 5, 1978 at the request of 
Pvt Alford, and with the consent of Chief Counsel G. Robert 
Blakey the 13 cards of lifted prints and all staff member print 
cards from the FBI were turned over to Pvt Alford which he 
receipted for, so he could take them away from Committee spaces 
to enable him to spend more time studying them. During the week 
of July 2, 1978. Pvt Alford was able to obtain the fingerprints 
of Regis Blahut, an employee of the Centrallntelligence Agency. 
On Friday July 7, 1978 at approximately 2:30 P.M. Pvt Alford 
phoned William H. Cross of Security Staff and stated he had made 
a tentative identification of Blahuts prints on the inside of 
the safe door, and on one of the photos in Book Five, Part One 
of the Kennedy Autopsy photos. On Monday July 10, 1978 at 2;30 P.M. 
Pvt Alford responded to the Committee offices and in the presence 
of Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison, and William 
H. Cross returned all fingerprint cards, and the 13 cards of 
lifted prints. These wer,e returned to safe #45471 in Room 3381. 
Pvt Alford stated he had identified a certain number of points 
in several prints, and in his opinion they were those of Regis 
Blahut. These prints were matched with those on the inside of 
the safe door, and on the back of photo 39E2 which had been 
ripped from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy Autopsy photos, 
and the photo which had been removed from the cellophane cover. 
After returning all materials Pvt Alford departed Committee Spaces 
at 2;55 P.M. Monday July 10, 1978.

Director of Security

L^dd&MU^
William H. Cross
Assistant Director of Security
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OUTSIDE CONTACT REPORT

I

^ "5

Identifying Information:

Name Regis Blahut

Address

Type of Contact.: __ Telephone ■ 
x Person

Summary of Contact

DATE juiv 11 TIME
1978

Telephone

On two occasions on this date Gary Cornwell and I spoke 
with Regis blahut of the CIA. We” first spoke to him at 
approximately 11AM in Gary Cornwell's office. We spoke 
with him a second time at approximately 2PM at which ' 
time we recorded his statement pertaining to a breach 
of security at the HSCA. The recorded statement fully ’ 
covers the substance of the first conversation with ____ ■
two exceptions: ' : ~
1) In the first conversation Regis originally told us that 
he looked through an autopsy photo book after receiving 
permission to do so. Later, during that same conversation 
when asked from whom he received permission to look ' 
through the autopsy photo book he denied having said he 
received permission to look through the book and. stated 
that he at no time received permission to look through 
the autopsy photo book. Both Gary and I distinctly recall 
him telling us at the outset of the conversation that he 
looked through the book only after receving permission to 
do so.

2) In the first conversation Regis told us that he was 
alone in the security room when he saw the book on the : 
window sill and decided to look through it. However, 
when asked”"during the" taped recorded conversation whether 1—7 "
he was alone when he looked through the autopsy book he
then--stated"1 that there were people" present ’ih"'^ ------------ -- ----------
when he looked through the autopsy book but that he cannot recall
>R<^W®iW^>WIW^£p^ who they were. Once again,

both Gary and I clearly recall him telling us when we first 
spoke with him that no one was present when he looked through 
the photo book.

Signature J Form #5 ;
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j ' July 10, 1978

, TO: G. Robert Blakey [
Chief Counsel and Director . J

; House Select Committee on Assassinations

' FROM: Robert Morrison, Director of Security
. William H. Cross, Assistant Director of Security

■ RE: The tampering with Kennedy Autopsy photos located I
: in Safe #102095 in the Reading Room of Room 3381
! ■ of the Committee Offices. . I

( > About 4:05 P.M. Friday June 23, 1978, Mark Flanagan upon ।
' .returning some autopsy material to the Security Room along with
i Lance Svendsen of the Security Staff upon opening safe #102095
। noted that several Kennedy autopsy photos were loose:on top of
i the Kennedy Autopsy photo books. The photos removed from the
i books were numbered 39E1, 39E2, 40E and 41E. This was two pages
i consisting of 4 photos. 39E1 and 39E2 along with the cellophane
; cover had been ripped from the book, and the cellophane enclosure

was torn at binder holes. One photo, 39E2 was out of the cellophane
i enclosure and lying loose. A quick check by Flanagan and Svendsen

revealed the photos were from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy 
. Autopsy photos. An immediate checkofall the photo books was

i begun to ascertain if any other photos were missing. This check
... by Flanagan and Svendsen showed no other photos to be missing I

i or tampered with. Book Five, Part One had not been signed out i
■ since September of 1977 according to the check out log. ■
) Both Flanagan and Svendsen stated they would have noticed the
i photos when the safe was opened at 10 A.M. Friday June 23, 1978
* if they had been lying where they were when discovered. They i

both feel there was no way this could have been done accidently. J 
Someone had to enter the safe, and do this. The safe was unlocked, 
but shut.

( Approximately 5 P.M. Friday, June 23, 1978 at the request
i . of Committee Investigator John Moriarty, three members of the

Metropolitan Police Identification section responded to Room 
3381 for the purpose of attempting to get latent prints. Pvt. 
Pat McGinnis, Sgt Blake and Detective Pvt McGinnis was
able to lift 13 separate cards of latent prints from the interior 
of the safe, andfrom the Kennedy Autopsy photobook that was 
tampered with. These men left at approximately 8:35 PM Friday 
June 23, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty, William H. Cross ,
or Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey were present at all times 
during the lifting of the prints. The lifted prints were turned 
over to Investigator John Moriarty, and remained in his possession.';

The persons who were in this office alone on Friday June 
23, 1978 were Edwin Lopez, Dan Hardway and Mitch Mars of the 
Committee Staff , and Regis Blahut of the CIA.

■ On Monday June 26, 1978 the 13 cards of prints lifted by 
Pvt McGinnis were turned over to Director of Security Robert 
Morrison by Investigator John Moriarty and locked in safe #45471 ,
in Room 3381 of Committee Office.

' On June 27, 1978, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to
the FBI for certain Committee Staff member fingerprint cards.
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The first request for cards was filled, and received the latter 
part of the week of June 25, 1978. The second request was filled 
and received on July 5, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty had 
contacted a Pvt Colon Alford of the Metropolitan Police Ident- ' 
ification section, and requested he try to make comparisons of 
known and latent prints. During the week of June 26, 1978 Pvt. 
Alford spent one hour in Committee spaces checking staff members ; 
prints against those lifted. On July 5, 1978 at the request of 
Pvt Alford, and with the consent of Chief Counsel G. Robert 
Blakey the 13 cards of lifted prints and all staff member print 
cards from the FBI were turned over to Pvt Alford which he J
receipted for, so he could take them away from Committee spaces ; 
to enable him to spend more time studying them. During the week J
of July 2, 1978. Pvt Alford was able to obtain the fingerprints ’
of Regis Blahut, an employee of the Cehtiallntelligence Agency. i

/ On Friday July 7, 1978 at approximately 2:30 P.M. Pvt Alford ;
phoned William H. Cross of Security Staff and stated he had made j 
a tentative identification of Blahuts prints on the inside of '
the safe door, and on one of the photos in Book Five, Part One j
of the Kennedy Autopsy photos. On Monday July 10, 1978 at 2;30 P.M.! 
Pvt Alford responded to the Committee offices and in the presence i 
of Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison, and William : 
H. Cross returned all fingerprint cards, and the 13 cards of ;
lifted prints. These were returned to safe #45471 in Room 3381. ' 
Pvt Alford stated he had identified a certain number of points i
in several prints, and in his opinion they were those of Regis ; 
Blahut. These prints were matched with those on the inside of I
the safe door, and on the back of photo 39E2 which had been I
ripped from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy Autopsy photos, ' 
and the photo which had been removed from the cellophane cover. I 
After. returning all materials Pvt Alford departed Committee Spaces ; 
at 2;55 P.M. Monday July 10, 1978. : ,

Director of Security

William H. Cross
Assistant Director of Security
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KENNEDY

OUTSIDE CONTACT REPORT

. . . ■ DATE July 14 TIME UAM

.1978 < ' . _

I. Identifying Information:

Name Regis Blahut ' Telephone

Address • - x

Type of Contact: • Telephone ; •
JL Person -

II. Summary of Contact: • . ; .
< On-this date Gary Cornwell and myself, spoke, with. Regis j

Blahut in Gary'soffice.Yr. Blahut stated the.following:

.1) .He lied to us in our conversation of July 13 when he 

e " stated that on the second occasion he looked through the ■ ’

black looselead binder, he put it back on the window sill 

after reading it. He told us that the truth was that while !

he was looking through the book it dropped on the floor. He '

stated that when it dropped on the floor some of the pages ;

came out of the book. He became frightened that someone : ~ .

would enter the room at this time so he opened the black ~ '

. SHfe—which contained the autopsy books and placed the' black   a —H

: luoseleaf ' binder and ^tire-pages which" had ■ flllen-uut'; irrto—the---- -—•

hep-part of--the safe;—Prior—to- him opening—it—to-put—i-n---the— ------- ——

book-,—the--safe door -had -been'-eompletely-c-les-ed- -^ . ■■ not———-------------

ajar) , although' it was not locked. He said he opened it by 
III. Recommended Follow-up (if any):

pressing down on the handle and pulling the door open. He j

stated that he did not recall whether the top part of the safe ’ | 

j over .
Signature: ' „ '
■ ------- —— -—~ ' Form 15 .
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had a. shelf or a drawer in it. He also stated that at this 

time’he did .not observe any of the photos to be out of 

the plastic sheeting which ordinarily held them in the 

black binder. Mr. Blahut denied however that he opened the 

safe- at i ahy/.time/other 'than .when he put the. book insidei 

2) He stated to us that the first time he had looked 

through the book —the time when Jim Conzelman took it 

out of the safe— he slid one of the photos partly out 

of the plastic to look at it. To the best of his 

recollection this photo was either a photo of the br/ain 

or a photo of the bust of Kennedy. He stated this was the 

only timethat he had observed any of the photos to be 

out of their plastic sheeting.
3.) /^e S-A^ec/ ^^ ^ c^b^'Vo^ 

/tcc^f^ of ^3 s^d^^^
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, ( KENNEDY )

OUTSIDE CONTACT REPORT

• DATE 7/17/78 . TIME 8:00
■ . \ . ' ' . • ' ’ . A.M/

I. Identifying Information: . '.

. Name Admiral Stansfield Turner Telephone

Address Central Intelligence Agency -

. Type of Contact: '_ Telephone - . ■ .
■ ' . . XX Person . . . * - -' .

II. Summary of Contact: • . * •

.____Bob Blakey and I met with PCI Turner, DDCI Carlucci and

. Fred Hitz of the Office of Legislative Counsel at 8:00 A.M. - 

in Turner's office._Blakey initially noted that he had come 

at Chairman Stokes' reguest to discuss with Turner a recent 

security violation which had been discovered by the Committee. 

Blakey began by describing to Turner the nature of the Kennedy 

autopsy pictures, the restrictions under which the Committee 

has acquired and possessed them, the security precautions ■ 

(separate safe, limited access, and log record) utilized to 

safeguard-them, and the possible motives that might exist for 

someone unlawfully removing them from the Committee.

. . Blakey next described the circumstances and details of <

the Committee's discovery, made on 6/23/78, that the autopsy

III. Recommended Follow-up (if any):



Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR Page two

photos had been tampered with, and the investigation which 

the staff thereafter conducted, including the identification 

of all of those persons who had access to the security space 

where they were located, the fingerprinting process and 

results^, and ultimately the questioning of Regis Blahut, 

the CIA employee who was in the security space on that date.

Finally, Blakey recalled to Turner his (Turner’s) 

statement made to Blakey and Cornwell on February 4, 1978z 

to the effect that if the Committee found any impropriety 

or wrongdoing on the part of any CIA employee, he would 

personally look into and get to the bottom of it. Blakey 

stated that the Chairman had been told of Turner's comment 

on February 4, 1978, and now requested that Turner conduct 

a further investigation of the Blahut matter. Blakey stated 

that the Committee felt such an investigation was necessary 

for the following reasons:

1. The Committee had spoken to Blahut on three 

occasions (July 11, 13 and 14) about his knowledge 

of the tampering with the autopsy photos, on two 

of which, by Blahut’s own subsequent admissions, 

he had lied about significant details, and on 

the last of which, by independent evidence, Blahut 

had also lied;

2. Blahut's actions were deliberate, as evidenced
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Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR Page three

by the fact that Blahut had opened the Committee's 

safe in which the photos were stored, and on the 

first two interviews with the Committee, he lied • 

about having done so;

3. There is only one possible innocent motive for 

Blahut's handling and viewing of the autopsy photos, 

that being personal curiosity, and the evidence 

unequivocally shows that personal curiosity was not 

the motive (a page was ripped out, a photo was re­

moved from the plastic sheeting, the log shows that 

the photo book in question had not been removed from 

the safe by the Committee staff since September, 1977, 

and Blahut's story about his handling of, and access 

to that photo book on June 23, 1978 is patently un­

believable) ; and most significantly, 

4. Prior to at least two of the three occasions 

on which Blahut was interviewed by the Committee 

staff, he spoke to his superiors at the Agency, and 

after each of those conversations he told lies to 

the Committee about his involvement.

Turner said that he had already looked into the matter, 

and handed us a report which had been written. Turner sug­

gested that Blakey and Cornwell go read the report (not take 

a copy with them from the building), and also look at Blahut's
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Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR Page four

personnel file, and then let the Agency know what else he 

(Blakey) suggested they should do.

Upon inspection, the report reflected the following: 

(a.) The Agency interviewed Blahut on Friday evening, 

July 14, and polygraphed him three times for roughly 

two hours each time on Saturday, July 15;

(b.) Blahut's supervisors had been spoken to, and 

denied any involvement;

(c.) Blahut admitted lying to the Committee;

(d.) Blahut basically told the same story to the 

polygraph expert (Felippo) he had finally told the 

Committee on the morning of July 14, except that 

on July 15 he admitted that he was never given 

permission by any Committee staff member to view 

the Kennedy autopsy pictures;

(e.) Blahut persisted in his story (but lied in 

doing so, according to the polygraph) that he had 

opened the Committee safe only Once, and that was 

to put a photo book into the safe, and also (again, 

untruthfully) stated that he had only viewed the 

autopsy books on two occasions.

(f.) Blahut has been assigned to a CIA operation 

code named MHCHILD since April, 1977. ^

Office of Security Chief Gambino, and Carlucci's as­

sistant, Hav Smith, met with Blakey and Cornwell after they 

?Jcj $>bme,& ko ^.GcQ^y4.\(iL\ ok7

0 dM k+- o^y y
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Admiral.Stansfield Turner OCR Page five

had reviewed the investigative report provided by Turner.

Blakey requested that he be permitted to see Blahut's security 

file. Gambino refused, but offered the personnel file instead.

The personnel file reflected that Blahut had consistently 

received excellent ratings, from his superiors ,J that he showed

leadership qualities in his work, and that he had been com­

mended for consistently reporting to his superiors what he 

had observed and done during his assignments, and alerting 

them to any problems he encountered

Finally, Smith and Gambino asked Blakey what he felt the 

Agency should do now. Blakey said that full interviews of all 

of Blahut's supervisors should be conducted, and written 

reports made. In addition, Blakey stated that new polygraphs 

should be taken, focusing primarily on the area that was es­

sentially omitted on July 15, namely, the question of motive.

Hav Smith asked whether the Committee was going to accept 

the Agency's investigation after it was completed) he said 

he wanted to know now, that he wanted a commitment. Smith 

said that he was 99 percent sure that the final report would 

show no involvement in the tampering on the part of the Agency. 

Gambino said, "We know we're clean." In reply, I asked how 

the Agency could be so sure at this early point that none of 

their employees except Blahut were involved, and I also com­

mented that Smith was asking the Committee to "buy a pig in 

a poke" in suggesting that we should tell him now whether or 

not we would be satisfied with the Agency's investigation



Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR Page six

before it was even conducted. Both Blakey and I 

stated that what we could now state was that we had come 

to the Agency with the suggestion that they investigate it, 

because we felt that from among the alternatives now available 

to the Committee, that alternative was the one with the 

best chance of success. Finally Blakey also noted that 

his hope was that after the Agency's investigation was 

complete, copies of the reports could be placed in the 

Agency's and the Committee's files, and that would be the 

end of it.

The meeting was terminated with the general understanding 

that Blakey's suggestions would be followed, and the Agency 

would let us know when they had their reports complete.
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July 10, 1978

TO: G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsul & Director
House Select Committee on Assassinations

FROM: Robert Morrison, Director of Security
William H. Cross, Assistant Director of Security

Re; The tampering with Kennedy Autopsy photos located
in Safe # 102095 in the Reading Room of Room 3381 
of the Committeroffices.

About 4:05 P.M. June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning 
some autopsy material to the Security room along with Lance Svendspn 
of Security staff upon opening safe #102095 noted that several autopsy 
photos were lying loosely on top of the other books. The photos 
removed were 39E1, 39E2, 40 E and 41 E. This'was two pages consisting 
of 4 photos. Photos 39 El and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. 
One photo 39E2 was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. 
A quick check showed that these photos were from Book Five, Part One. 
An immediate check of all books was begun by Flanagan and Svendsen 
to ascertain if any other photos might be missing. No other photos 
were found to be.missing or tampered with. Book Five^Part One had 
not been signed out recently according to the check out log.
Both Mark Flanagan and Lance Svendsen stated they would have noticed 
the photos when the safe was open at 10 AM June 23, 1978 if they 
had been lying were they were. They both feel there is no way this 
could have been done accidently. Someone had to enter safe and do 
this. The safe was unlocked but shut.

Aprroximately 5 P.M. June 23, 1978 at the request of Committee 
Investigator Jack Moriarty three members of the Metropolitan Police 
Identification section responded to Room 3381 for the purpose of 
attempting to get latent prints. Pvt Pat McGinniss, Sgt Blake and 
Det. Pvt. McGinniss was able to lift 13 separate cards of 3
latent prints from the interior of the safe, and from the Kennedy nf|'y’rf 7 
photos book that was tampered with. These men left at approximately ' 
8:35 PM June 23, 1978. Investigator Moriarty, William H. Cross or 
G. Robert Blakey were present at all times during the lifting of the 
prints. The lifted prints were turned over tolnvestigator Moriarty, 
and remained in his possession.

The persons who were in this office on June 23, 1978 other than^z 
Security personnel wereEdwin Lopez, Dan Hardway, Mitch Mars 
Regis Blahut of the CIA. 01

On June 27, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to the FBI for 
certain staff members print cards. The first were recieved the week 
of June 26, 1978, and the second packet on July 5, 1978. Investigator 
Moriarty had contacted a Pvt. Colon Alford of the Metropolitan Police 
Department ID section and requested he try to make comparisons of 
known and latent prints. During the week of June 26, 1978 Pvt Alford 

' spent one hour in Committee office*checking staff members prints
^gainst those lifted. On July /, 1978 the latent prints and all

NW 88326 Docld:32269709 Page 113



staff members print cards from the FBI were turned over to Pvt. 
Alford which he r^ca^gd ^or^so he could take them away from 
Committee spaces spenAmore time studying them. During
the week of July 2, 1978 Pvt. Alford was able tcy obtain the 
fingerprint card of Regis Blahut(a Former D.C. Fireman) On Friday 
July 7, 1978 at approximately 2:30 P.M. Pvt Alford contacted William 
Cross of Security staff and stated he had made a tentative identifi­
cation of Blahuts prints on the safe door and one of the photos in 
Book Five/Part One of the Kennedy Autposy photos. On Monday July 
10, 1978 at 2:30 PM Pvt Alford responded to the Committee offices 
and in the presence of G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison and 
William H. Cross returned all fingerprint cards, The 13 cards 
of lifted prints, and stated he had identified a certain number of 
points in several prints, and in his opinion they were those of 
Regis Blahut. These prints were on the inside of the safe door and 
on photo 39E2 which had been ripped from Book Five Part One, and 
had been removed from the cellophane cover. After returning all 
materials Pvt Alford departed at 2:55 PM July 10, 1978

ROBERT MORRISON

WILLIAM H. CROSS
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About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning some 
autopsy material to the security room along with Lance'Svendson 
noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of 
the other books. The photos removed were 39E1, 39E2 and 40 E 
and 41 E. this was two pages consisting of 4 photos. Photos 
39el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39E2 
was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick 
check showed that theses photos were from Book Five Part one 
A immediate check of all the books was begin by Flanagan and 
Svendson to ascertain if any other photos might be missing. This 
check is still in progress..

Book Five has not been signed out recently

Check completed by Mark & Lance. Nothing found missing

The persons who were in this room on June 23, 1978 were 
Edwin Lopez. Dan Hardway, Mitch Mars, Regis Blahut CIA



About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning some 
autopsy material to the security room along with Lance' Svendson 
noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of 
the other books. The photos removed were 39E1, 39E2 and 40 E 
arid 41 E. this was two pages consisting of 4 photos. Photos 
39el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39E2 
was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick 
check showed that theses photos were from Book Five Part one 
A immediate check of all the books was begin by Flanagan and 
Svendson to ascertain if any other photos might be missing. This 
check is still in progress..

Book Five has not been signed out recently

Check completed by Mark & Lance. Nothing found missing

The persons who were in this room on June 23, 1978 were 
Edwin Lopez. Dan Hardway, Mitch Mars, Regis Blahut CIA

Mr Blakey was notified at 5:05 PM after he completed a meeting 
in his office- He stated that from now on the JFK safe will be 
locked at all times. If something is taken out the safe will be 
relocked until it is returned.

1 suggest that until such time as the persons using that room 
are finished in there we should lock all the safes at all times

Bill
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July 10, 1978

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF 
FINGERPRINT CARDS

I, _j£E^^_JEl±^£2^ hereby acknowledge

receipt from the FBI of the following:

One (1) FD-258 Applicant Fingerprint Card for 
Betty Lou Sisson, date Of birth 3-11-39

One (1) Photographic copy of an Armed Forces 
Fingerprint Card for Lawrence J. Delsa, Jr. , 
date Of birth 8-11-43
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Sisson Betty ' Lou
USHOROOOZ a 

dS HOUSL OF FTC 
WASH. DC

American F w 5141, 115 Br

3/11/39 N>
Washington C

House Select Committee on 
Assassination

245-56-4327
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About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning some 
autopsy material to the security room along with Lance'Svendson 
noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of 
the other books. The photos removed were 39E1, 39E2 and 40 E 
and 41 E. this was two pages consisting of 4 photos. Photos 
39el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39E2
was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick 
check showed that theses photos were from Book Five Part one 
A immediate check of all the books was begin by Flanagin and 
Svendson to ascertain if any other photos might be missing. ¥fe

Book Five has not been signed out recently

The persons who were in this room on June 23, 1978 were
Edwin Lopez. Dan Hardway, Mitch Mars, Regis Blahut CIA

pXvxzk (lo I S ,
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About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning some 
autopsy material to the security room along with Lance’Svendson 
noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of 
the other books. The photos removed were 39E1, 39E2 and 40 E 
and 41 E. this was two pages consisting of 4 photos. Photos 
39el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39E2 
was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick 
check showed that theses photos were from Book Five Part one 
A immediate check of all the books was begin by Flanagan and 
Svendson to ascertain if any other photos might be missing. This 
check is still in progress..

Book Five has not been signed out recently

Check completed by Mark & Lance. Nothing found missing

The persons who were in this room on June 23, 1978 were 
Edwin Lopez. Dan Hardway, Mitch Mars, Regis Blahut CIA
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Select Committee on Assassinations 
®,§>. g«u«e of Kepre«entatibe« 

Washington, d.C. 20515
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July 10, 1978

TO: G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director 
House Select Committee on Assassinations

FROM: Robert Morrison, Director of Security
William H. Cross, Assistant Director of Security

RE: The tampering with Kennedy Autopsy photos located
in Safe #102095 in the Reading Room of Room 3381 
of the Committee Offices. . ,

About 4:05 P.M. Friday June 23, 1978, Mark Flanagan upon 
returning some autopsy material to the Security Room along with 
Lance Svendsen of the Security Staff upon opening safe #102095 
noted that several Kennedy autopsy photos wereMoose'on -top of 
the Kennedy Autopsy photo books. The photos removed from the

. books were numbered 39E1, 39E2, 40E and 41E. This was two pages
' consisting of 4 photos. 39E1 and 39E2 along with the cellophane

cover had been ripped from the book, and the cellophane enclosure 
was torn at binder holes. One photo, 39E2 was out of the cellophan 
enclosure and lying loose. A quick check by Flanagan and Svendsen 
revealed the photos were from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy 

' Autopsy photos. An immediate check of all the photo books was
begun to ascertain if any other photos were missing. This check ■ 
by Flanagan and. Svendsen showed no other photos to be missing 
or tampered with. Book Five, Part One had not been signed out 
since September of 1977 according to the check out log.
Both Flanagan and Svendsen stated they would have noticed the 
photos when the safe was opened at 10 A.M. Friday June 23, 1978 
if they had been lying where they were when discovered. They 
both feel there was no way this could have been done accidently. 
Someone had to enter the safe, and do this. The safe.was unlocked, 
but shut. '

Approximately 5 P;M. Friday, June 23, 1978 at the request
. of Committee Investigator John Moriarty, three members of the

| section responded to Room \
: 7'T" - j J«1 tor the^purppse _^ .to .get. latent_ prints .   7

. '.' ■ 1 ___ ' . J was
. ' able to lift 13 separate cards of latent prints from the interior 

. of the safe, and from the Kennedy Autopsy photo book that was
tampered with. These men left at approximately 8:35 PM Friday 
June 23, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty, William H. Cross 
or Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey were present at all times 
during the lifting of the prints. The lifted prints were turned 
over to Investigator John Moriarty, and remained in his possession 

The persons who were in this off ice.alone on Friday June 
23, 1978 were Edwin Lopez, Dan Hardway and Mitch Mars of the . 
Committee Staff, and Regis Blahut of the CIA.

On Monday June 26, 1978 the 13 cards of prints lifted by
. Pvt McGinnis were turned over to Director of Security Robert 
Morrison by Investigator John Moriarty and locked in safe #45471 
in Room 3381 of Committee Office. .

On June 27, 1978, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to 
the FBI for certain Committee Staff member fingerprint cards.
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The first request for cards was filled, and received the latter 
part of the week of June 25, 1978. The second request was filled 
and received on July 5, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty had 
contacted a ' |of the -3

| section, and requested he try to make comparisons of 
known and latent prints. During the week of June 26, 1978 j

__ Ispent one hour in Committee spaces checking staff members 
prints against those lifted. On July 5, 1978 at the request of 

J and with the consent of Chief Counsel G. Robert
Blakey the 13 cards of lifted prints and all staff member print 
cards from the FBI were turned over to |which he
receipted for, so he could take them away from Committee spaces 
to enable him to spend more time studying them. During the week 
of July 2, 1978. i \was able to obtain the fingerprints
of Regis Blahut, an employee of the Cehtralintelligence Agency. 
0nFridayJuly7,1978atapproximately2:30P.M. {
phoned William H. Cross of Security Staff and stated he had made 
a tentative identification of Blahuts prints on the inside of 
the safe door, and on one of the photos in Book Five, Part One 
of the Kennedy Autopsy photos. On Monday July 10, 1978 at 2;30 P.l 

\ ^responded to the Committee offices and in the presence
of Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison, and William 
H. Cross returned all fingerprint cards, and the 13 cards of 

.lifted prints. These were returned to safe #45471 in Room 3381. 
^stated he had identified a certain number of points 

in several prints, and in his opinion they were those of Regis 
Blahut., These prints were matched with those on the inside of 
the safe door, and on the back of photo 39E2 which had been 
ripped from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy Autopsy photos, 
and the photo which had been removed 'from the cellophane cover.
After returning all 
at 2;55 P.M. Monday

material.* /departed Committee Spaces
July 10, 1978. ' '

Robert Morrison * 
Director of Security

William 11. Cross
Assistant Director of Security
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